From: KELLY.DALLEN @london-fire.gov.uk

Sent: 18 June 2017 11:43
Subject: AMENDMENT: OFFICIAL: FOR ACTION: Grenfell Tower, SCG Minutes and Action
Tracker

Dear colleagues,

Apologies I shared the wrong teleconference details in my previous email, please note the correct details below:
Dial in details: using pin

Kind regards,

Kelly Dallen

London Resilience Officer | LONDON RESILIENCE
E: kelly.dallen@london-fire.gov.uk
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From: DALLEN, KELLY

Sent: 18 June 2017 10:55

Subject: OFFICIAL: FOR ACTION: Grenfell Tower, SCG Minutes and Action Tracker
Sent to Grenfell Fire Incident Distribution List

Dear Colleagues,
Please find attached the latest minutes and actions tracker from the SCG that took place yesterday. The next SCG will
take place today at 13:00, agenda to follow, dial in details below.
Actions by 12:00:
L. Please confirm who will be dialling in to today’s teleconference.
2. Provide an update on any actions and any significant changes to your organisation.

Dial-indetails

o Partici - I
Kind regards,
Kelly Dallen

London Resilience Officer | LONDON RESILIENCE

A: 169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL
E: kelly.dallen@london-fire.gov.uk
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Email disclaimer

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire. gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer
For fire safety advice please go to london-fire. gov.uk/YourSafety
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